Not Responsive

From: CLARKE, Alex [mailto:Alexandra.CLARKE@vpd.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Webb, Graham; Webster, Norm; Lister, Donna O MEM:EX; XT:Cumerlato, Lucia LCLB:IN; 'VPDMarine@gmail.com’
Subject: FW: Accent Cruises - Schedule -

From: Accent Cruises [mailto:accentcruises@ymail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 12:41 PM

To: CLARKE, Alex

Subject: Re! Accent Cruises - Schedule -

Greetings,

Tuesday Sep 11 6-9 pm Eloguent Dinner Cruise 35 pax

Thursday Sep 13 630-930 Eloguent - UNILOGIC SYSTEMS PRIVATE 35 PAX - REPEAT CUSTOMER
Friday Sep 14 - Dinner Cruise - Burrard queen - 100 pax Approx 630-9 pm

Friday Sep 14 - Eloguent - Private cruises - 14 Pax - 7-10 Japanese clients.
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Saturday Sep 15 - Burrard Queen - 6-9 - Dinner Cruises 120 pax
Saturday Sep 15 - 130-430pm Eloquent - Rotary Club - 65 pax

Saturday Sep 15 - 8-9 pm Eloguent - Family Affair - 30 pax

Saturday Sep 15 - 6-Midnight - 60 pax on Carousel - Wedding reception.
Sunday Sep 16 - Noon to 230pm- Burrard Queen - Lunch Cruise - Public
Sunday Sep 16 - 830 - 9 Burrard Queen Public dinner cruise.

Sunday Sep 16 - 1-4 PM Carousel - Corp Cruise - 63 pax

Sunday Sep 16 - 7-10 pm Eloguent - Family Birthday - 40 ish pax

I also have relayed my thoughts fo Jo regarding alt of us collectively formulating a list of folks we don't want to cater to!
On two occassions recently, an accounting type has inquired, booked and paid for a boat only to have i filled the day of
Have a great and safe week.

Jim Jeffery

From: "CLARKE, Alex" <alex.clarke@vpd.ca>

To: Joe <joe@onguardsertvices.ca>; ishaker@magicyachtcharters.com; info@vancouvercruises.com;
info@accenicruises.ca; choycotte@adventuresabroad.com; info@vancouvercharters.com

Ce: "Webb, Graham" <graham.webb@vpd.ca>; "Webster, Norm" <norm.webster@vpd.ca>;
Donna.Lister@gaov.be.ca; "Cumerlato, Lucia" <|ucia.cumerlato@vancouver.ca>; bruce.clark@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 4:03:49 PM

Subject: Heineken White Meeting

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us today. | believe it was a productive meeting which generated
several good ideas moving forward.

As discussed, perhaps we should schedule a meeting prior to Halloween at which time, the industry can decide
how they woulid like fo move forward with regular meetings. Myself and A/Sgt Graham Webb from the Marine
Unit will be available to assist with the goal of having consistent communication and a solid working group
heading into the 2013 Charter Season. Joe GHATTAS from Onguard Security will continue to work on getting
the information from Bar Watch on becoming seasonal members.

For Operators who want start sending their schedules to Graham Webb now, please use the VPD Marine
generic website address at VPDMarine@gmail.com in addition to his perscnal address. The rest of the
members involved with the meeting have heen cc'd so that responding should be easy.

Thanks again for your attendance and please feel free to contact me should you have concerns or questions
about upcoming events.

Det Cst Alex Clarke

Licgeor Coordinator
Vancouver Police Department
804-717-3335
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Not Responsive

From: Lister, Donna O MEM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2012 12:41 PM

To: Lowden, Marilyn MEM:EX; Lahoda, Heather MEM:EX; Wager, Charlie MEM:EX; Lavallee, Mark MEM:EX; Clark, Bruce
MEM:EX

Subject: meeting at City Hall with boat operators/licensees regarding the Heineken White Boat Cruise

If you wish you can use the synopsis below to cut and paste into your compliance meeting comments. | ask that you
void the cn’s that were written (but not delivered)

Re: Heineken White Boat Cruise
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August 12/12

The reason for the meeting was to discuss with the vessel Owner/ licensee’s the issues identified by the Police, Coast
Guard and EHS regarding the event.

Attending the meeting were:

Not Responsive
Not ResponsiveMV Burrard Queen-Jim Jefferies; Not Responsive
VPD- Alex Clarke, Graham Webb (marine squad) , Bob Alexander (EHS)
LCLB- bonna Lister, Bruce Clark

Not Responsive

On August 121, promoter Savio Maharaj of Maharaj Media Corp organized and managed the Heineken White Boat
Cruise sponsored by Molson’s Heineken,

Six vessels were involved along witt Not Responsive approximately 11-1300 patrons were
aboard the vessels.

There was a pre-party on the dock at the plaza of nations/ Edgewater casino where patrons received their color coded
bands { for whatever boat they were to board) they were then directed to the Edgewater Casino to party before
boarding.

One of the larger boats was not permitted to sail which created a problem with patrons who did not like the smaller
boat that was set up for them.

Not Responsive

The Burrard Queen was reported to have a large fight on board so they returned to dock an hour early. The fight was
not reported to police or coast guard at any time by the master of vessel at sea or when docked.
Not Responsive
A sexual assault was reported
Gang members were identified on board several of the boats
Open drug use identified on all of the boats
A alleged intoxicated patron jumped overboard while the boat {u/k which vessel} was docking at the Plaza of Nations

In conclusion, the volume of active criminal/gang related patrons, the level of intoxication and the wide spread drug use
created a situation that was extremely volatile and unsafe for patrons, staff and first responders. Police resources were
required to attend the plaza of nations from 2 districts to deal with the patrons disembarking.

All vessel owners were very unhappy with what they heard and have agreed to meet as a group every 2-3 months to
discuss any issues they may have had with promoters or groups.

owners have agreed to provide the VPD liquor coordinator and marine squad and LCLB with their full itinerary of events
throughout the season.

owners have also agreed to review all promoters before allowing them to book their vessels

owners have agreed that they will ensure that there is adequate security on board

owners have agreed to ensure that the master of the ship and the staff are aware of the terms and conditions of the
liquor license as well as the rules of vessels on the water

owners will be working towards becoming part of Barwatch

On August 29 representatives Daryn Medwid and Aussie Jiwani from Molson Coors attended a meeting at the VRO to
discuss the issues identified at the event sponsored by their product. Also present at the meeting were Alex Clarke,
Graham Webb, Lee Patterson and Bruce Clark. The meeting was to advise Molson what had happened and to suggest
that perhaps they should review their event sponsorships more closely in the future. They have agreed to advise LCLB
on any large event on the water that they sponsor.
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Although there is insufficient detail in the police report on each vessel to proceed with enforcement, the licensee’s were
advised that the meeting would be added to their file with the LCLB as a compliance meeting.

Donna Lisker

Vancouver Regional Manager SPC
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch
Compliance and Enforcement Division
Ph: 604-775-0075

fax: 604-775-0044
donna.lister@gov.bc.ca
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Job 000828711-013

Job Edit

C & E Complaint
Job 000828711-013

LPC V6H 3H4 VANCOUVER 1698 JOHNSTON ST

Status: Contravention Identified

Created By: s.15 Date Created: Aug 22, 2012
Date Completed: Aug 22, 2012

Parent Job: 000828711-001 (300405)
Specific Location: Lic #:300405 FP  Establishment:M.V. Burrard Queen

Area Code

Badge

Compaint Type

Complainaint Type
Complainant Address
Complainant Phone
Complainant's Email Address
Complaintant Name

Details

End Date
Establishment Address
Establishment Name

Details

Criminal or Riotous Conduct
Police Department

Cst Alex Clarke

VPD advised VRO Manager in writing of incidents that occurred aboard this vessel and 5 others on
the day in question. Charges include Riotous Conduct, Sexual assault, Unlawful Conduct among
other activity.

M.V. Burrard Queen - 1698 JOHNSTON ST VANCOUVER, BC V6H 3H4
M.V. Burrard Queen

Location
LPC No.
Management Acknowledgement
Method of Receipt Email
Police Detachment
Police File Number
Police Officer Cst Alex Clarke
Project ID
Receive Date Aug 20, 2012
Start Date
Details
=] Establishment: M.V. Burrard Queen [Dining Establishment]  Active: Y
Eﬁ| 1698 JOHNSTON ST VANCOUVER Last Routine Inspection: 2013-11-19

Food Primary: Job#:000828711-001 FP - Lic.#:300405
Status:Licence Approved Approved:2003-03-28 00:00:00 Licence Name: M.V. Burrard Queen

Apr 23, 2014 10:27

. . . Page 6
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Job 000828711-013

Relationship:
Alleged Contravention...
Alleged Contravention...

Contravention:

C Permit unlawful activities or conduct, s. 36(2)(b) Act
Permit unlawful activities or conduct, s. 36(2)(b) Act

Alleged Contr.

AM/PM PM

Date Aug 12, 2012
Hour 8

Minute 30
Relationship: Contravention:

Alleged Contravention...
Alleged Contravention...

C Permit drunkness or violent, quarrelsome, riotous or disorderly conduct, s. 36(2)(a) Act
Permit drunkness or violent, quarrelsome, riotous or disorderly conduct, s. 36(2)(a) Act

AM/PM PM

Date Aug 12, 2012

Hour 8

Minute 30

Processes
Scheduled Actual

Assigned To Status Outcome Start Completed Start Completed
Receive Complaint/LPC

Heather Lahoda Complete Complaint Received Aug 22, 2012 14:50:27
Review Complaint

Heather Lahoda Complete Inspection Required Aug 22, 2012 Aug 22, 2012 14:51:05
Create Contravention Notice

Heather Lahoda Complete Created CN Job Aug 22, 2012 15:04:30

Apr 23, 2014 10:27

Name: |_CEComplaint Objectld: 19379289
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0133332) for Job 000828711-002

Process Edit

Conduct Routine Inspection
Job 000828711-002

Lic #300405 FP  Establishment:M.V. Burrard Queen

Assigned To
Bruce Clark

Comments

External File Number
Floor Plan Inspected
Inspection Date

Inspections Required
LicenceEffectiveDate

Multiple Agency Inspection

Name and Address Checked

Next Scheduled Inspection

Next Scheduled Inspection (Months)

Number of Patrons
NumberOflnspections
Project ID

Schedule Type
Talked to Manager
Time In AM/PM

Time In Hour

Time In Minute

Time Out AM/PM
Time Out Hour

Time Out Minute
Travel Time Hour
Travel Time Minute
Violation Tickets Issued

Apr 23, 2014 10:28

Scheduled Actual
Status Outcome Start Completed Start Completed
Complete No Contravention Apr 28, 2011 Apr 28, 2011 10:11:3¢

Details

Attended to 1600 Johnston St at app 1900 hrs, where this vessel is secured. The LCLB working
with the VPD, responded to this vessel due to information that was received regarding intoxicated
minors attending for an un-sanctioned grad event.( Called Puke-Fest on Facebook)

The VPD provided the intel, that Facebook had advertised the Event. The following LCLB staff
were in attendence. Bruce Edmunsen, Donna Lister and Bruce Clark. From the VPD...Marine Sq,
Patrol Members, Liquor Liason Officer.

The vessel was inspected by RI Bruce Clark. | spoke to the Master Captain, Don Vild. | requested
the liquor licence and floorplans to the vessel. | located it and observed that it was valid. However,
Vild was most unco-opertive. he demaded to know why we were on the ship. He stated the liquor
licence wasnt being used that night and there was going to be no foood served.

I advised him that technically, they were operating the licence "out of class"., as food had to be
present when the licence was in effect. He didnt seem to appreciate this message.

vPD arrested 5 minors who were attempting to board the vessel for intoxication. The Owners son
attended,(Rick?) who was advised of the situation. he was co-operatve.

It was brought to our attention that the Promoter wasnt on scene. Rick stated that this was not
acceptable for him to operate the vessel. A Representive from the promoter attened later who
liased with the vessel master and owners son.

There was four security personel present who also searched the patrons and their bags. No
persons were allowed on the ship who were intoxicated or had consumed liquor. The vessel
departed at app 2200 hrs..

No other issues or concerns were observed.

0133332

Y

Apr 21, 2011
1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003
N

Y

Aug 28, 2011
4

100

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
7
20
PM
10
15
00
25
0
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0133332) for Job 000828711-002
Additional Insp.

Relationship: Additional Inspector:
Inspector Name Bruce Edmundson
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0138890) for Job 000828711-002

Process Edit

Conduct Routine Inspection
Job 000828711-002

Lic #300405 FP  Establishment:M.V. Burrard Queen

Assigned To
Charlie Wager

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

Scheduled

Actual

Outcome Start
Aug 28, 2011

Status
Complete

Completed
No Contravention

Details
No issues or concerns.
0138890
N
Sep 27, 2011
1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003
N
Y
Mar 31, 2012
6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
12
30
PM
12
40
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 16807694

Start

Completed
Sep 30, 2011 09:40:2
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0144343) for Job 000828711-002

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

Apr 23, 2014 10:29

Scheduled Actual
Status Outcome Start Completed Start Completed
Complete No Contravention Dec 27, 2011 Mar 13, 2012 13:56:0°
Details

Magr.- Jim states gearing up for cruising season. Have employed security firm to work their cruises.
Discussed issues concerning minors trying to buy liquor and using ecstacy. No issues or concerns.

0144343

N

Mar 13, 2012

1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003

N

Y

Sep 13, 2012

6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
12
30
PM
12
35
00
05
0

Additional Insp.
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0148397) for Job 000828711-002

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
0148397
Y
Apr 24, 2012
1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003
N
Y
Oct 25, 2012
6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
1
00
PM
1
10
00
05
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 18387524

Start

Completed
Apr 25, 2012 09:36:3
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0154045) for Job 000828711-002

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

Status Start

Complete

Start
Sep 13, 2012

Outcome Completed

No Contravention

Details
Vessel already departed for evening cruise.
0154045
N
Sep 15, 2012
1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003
N
N
Mar 19, 2013
6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
N
PM
7
10
PM
7
15
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 19527726

Completed
Sep 19, 2012 09:30:4
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0155481) for Job 000828711-002

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

Apr 23, 2014 10:30

Scheduled

Actual

Status Start

Complete

Start
Oct 25, 2012

Outcome Completed

No Contravention

Details

MV Burrard Queen was recently in dry dock for one month for inspection.
Also vitim to some recent break ins. Marine Squad investigating.
Cruise business is quiet at moment.

0155481

N

Feb 27, 2013

1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003

N

Y

Aug 27, 2013

6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
3
00
PM
3
10
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 19798543

Completed
Feb 27, 2013 15:40:0
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0161179) for Job 000828711-002

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
0161179
N
Apr 2, 2013
1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003
N
Y
Oct 3, 2013
6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
N
PM
1
50
PM
2
00
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 20870956

Start

Completed
Apr 03, 2013 09:32:1¢
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0169350) for Job 000828711-002

Process Edit

Conduct Routine Inspection
Job 000828711-002

Lic #300405 FP  Establishment:M.V. Burrard Queen

Assigned To
John Orr

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
Complete No Contravention Oct 03, 2013 Nov 19, 2013 13:27:5
Details

Conducted a routine inspection of boat with Jim Jeffrey. Unable to provide floor plan and licence at
time of inspection. Will find a email Inspector. Application form provided for replacement floor
plan.

0169350

N

Nov 19, 2013

1 every 6 months from the effective date
Mar 27, 2003

N

N

May 19, 2014

6

10

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
AM
10
45
AM
10
50
00
20
0

Additional Insp.
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0144344) for Job 002377116-002

Process Edit

Conduct Routine Inspection
Job 002377116-002

Lic #300461 FP  Establishment:M.V. Eloquent

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

Apr 23, 2014 10:31

Scheduled

Actual

Status
Complete

Outcome Start
Dec 27, 2011

Completed
No Contravention

Details
No issues or concerns.
0144344
N
Mar 13, 2012
1 every 6 months from the effective date
May 01, 2003
N
Y
Sep 13, 2012
6

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
PM
12
35
PM
12
40
00
05
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 17623906

Start

Completed
Mar 13, 2012 14:17:3:
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0154046) for Job 002377116-002

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
0154046
N
Sep 15, 2012
1 every 6 months from the effective date
May 01, 2003
N
N
Mar 19, 2013
6

Schedule the next inspection.
N
PM
7
15
PM
7
20
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 19528003

Completed
Sep 19, 2012 09:31:5
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0161180) for Job 002377116-002

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
0161180
N
Apr 2, 2013
1 every 6 months from the effective date
May 01, 2003
N
Y
Oct 3, 2013
6

Schedule the next inspection.
N
PM
1
45
PM
1
50
00
10
0

Additional Insp.

Name: p_ConductRoutinelnspection Objectld: 20870957

Start

Completed
Apr 03, 2013 09:30:3¢
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0169349) for Job 002377116-002

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

Apr 23, 2014 10:32

Scheduled Actual
Status Outcome Start Completed Start Completed
Complete No Contravention Oct 03, 2013 Nov 19, 2013 13:30:5
Details

Conducted a routine inspection with Jim Jeffrey. Review of licence and liquor storage area. Floor
paln was not posted. Provided application form to obtain replacement floor plan.

0169349

N

Nov 19, 2013

1 every 6 months from the effective date
May 01, 2003

N

Y

May 19, 2014

6

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
AM
11
00
AM
11
05
00
05
0

Additional Insp.
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Conduct Routine Inspection (0171169) for Job 000703895-009

Process Edit

Conduct Routine Inspection
Job 000703895-009

Lic #172606 LP Establishment:M.V. CAROUSEL Il

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

Apr 23, 2014 10:35

Scheduled Actual
Status Outcome Start Completed Start Completed
Complete No Contravention Nov 19, 2013 Nov 19, 2013 13:38:0
Details

Conducted routine inspection with Jim Jeffrey. Review of licence, floor plan, and liquor storage
area. No issues or concerns.

0171169

Y

Nov 19, 2013

1 every 3 months from the effective date
Jul 31, 2002

N

Y

May 19, 2014

6

Schedule the next inspection.
Y
AM
11
15
AM
11
20
00
05
0

Additional Insp.
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